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Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 09:21 PM

To: help@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Special Minerals Just posted from the Philadelphia Academy Collection

I've just added many new minerals to my web site. Per your request, this is your special
advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

This week I posted two groups of minerals. The first group is the usual assortment of
minerals and gems and can be seen at:

http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

- Gold in Quartz from Eagle's Nest Mine, Arizona

— Shattuckite* with Malachite from Shattuck Mine, Arizona

— Bustamite in Calcite from Broken Hill, Australia

- Epidote from Capelinha, Brazil

— Gold and Arsenopyrite in Quartz from 16 to 1 Mine, California
- Gold in Quartz from Badger Mine, California

— Pyromorphite from Bunker Hill Mine, Idaho

— Grossular Garnet from Chute Prospect, Maine

- Magnetite from Standpipe Hill, Maine

— Uraninite from Swamp No. 1 Quarry, Maine

- Gold, Acanthite, Quartz from (Grande Mine), Caborca District, Mexico
- Brazilianite from G.E. Smith Mine, New Hampshire

- Brucite from Tilly Foster Iron Mine, New York

— Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Middleville, New York

- Bournonite from Pachapaqui Mine, Peru

The second group of minerals is the NEW JERSEY MINERALS FROM THE ACADEMY OF NATURAL
SCIENCES OF PHILDELPHIA. See them at:

http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm
OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

- Albite from Paterson

- Aragonite in Limonite from Mullica Hill

— Beraunite pseudomorphs after Vivianite from Mullica Hill

— Calcite and Stilbite from Moore's Station, New Jersey

— Calcite, Fluorapophyllite, Pectolite from Snake Hill (Laurel Hill)
— Datolite from Snake Hill (Laurel Hill)

— Dravite Tourmaline from Goat Hill, Lambertville

— Fluorapophyllite with Stilbite and Pyrite from Bergen Hill
— Gmelinite and Datolite from Snake Hill (Laurel Hill)

- Gypsum var. Selenite from New Jersey

— Lizardite var. Marmolite from Hoboken

- Magnesite on Serpentine from Hoboken

— Quartz var. Petrified Wood from Gibbsboro
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- Stevensite pseudomorphs after Pectolite from Paterson
— Thaumasite from Paterson

— Vivianite from Deal

— Vivianite in cast after a Belemnite from Mullica Hill

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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